
Library Board

Monday, June 19, 2023
Edith Abbott Memorial Library

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  The 
requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone that wants 
to find out what those are is welcome to read through them. The Library Board may vote to 
go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as allowed by State Law.

2. Roll Call
Jaime Parr, President
Sara White, Vice President
Tanya Hansen, Secretary
Kari Hooker-Leep
Barbara Beck
Beth Stecker
Anna Stehlik

3. Public Participation

4. Approval of Minutes of May 15, 2023

5. Approval of Financial Reports 

6. Approval of Bills Submitted - May 23, 2023 and June 13, 2023

7. Approval of Director's Report

8. Board Communications and Committee Reports

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 1 / 33



9. Interlocal Agreement Discussion

10. Library Board Terms/Officers Discussion

11. Next Meeting

12. Adjournment 

  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 2 / 33



Library Board
Monday, June 19, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item A1

Public Participation

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to 
reserve time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on 
which you will be speaking.

Individuals may also request items for future library board meetings.  If the issue can be handled 
administratively, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a future meeting, notification 
of the date will be given.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 3 / 33



Library Board
Monday, June 19, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B1

Approval of Minutes of May 15, 2023

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 4 / 33



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

May 15, 2023

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Grand Island Public 
Library was conducted on Monday, May 15, 2023.  Notice appeared in the Grand Island Independent on May 11, 
2023.  A quorum present, President Jaime Parr called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.  The following members 
were present: Sara White, Anna Stehlik, Beth Stecker, and Barbara Beck.  Celine Swan and Mitch Nickerson 
were also present.

Open Meetings Law Notice: Provided by President Jaime Parr.  

Public Participation: None.

Approval of Minutes:  Motion by Beth Stecker, seconded by Anna Stehlik, carried unanimously to accept for 
filing the Minutes of the April 17, 2023 library board meeting.  Roll Call:  Ayes:  Jaime Parr, Sara White, Barbara 
Beck, Beth Stecker and Anna Stehlik.  Absent:  Tanya Hansen and Kari Hooker-Leep.  Motion Adopted.

REPORTS:
Approval of Financial Report:  Motion by Beth Stecker, seconded by Barbara Beck, carried unanimously to 
accept for filing the March 2023 Financials. Roll Call:  Ayes:  Jaime Parr, Sara White, Barbara Beck, Beth 
Stecker and Anna Stehlik.  Absent:  Tanya Hansen and Kari Hooker-Leep.  Motion Adopted.

Approval of Bills Submitted:  Motion by Anna Stehlik, seconded by Sara White, carried unanimously to accept 
for filing the April 25, 2023 and May 9, 2023 Bills Submitted.  Roll Call:  Ayes:  Jaime Parr, Sara White, Barbara 
Beck, Beth Stecker and Anna Stehlik.  Absent:  Tanya Hansen and Kari Hooker-Leep.  Motion Adopted.
.  
Approval of Director’s Report: Motion by Sara White, seconded by Anna Stehlik, carried unanimously to accept 
for filing the Director’s Report.  Roll Call:  Ayes:  Jaime Parr, Sara White, Barbara Beck, Beth Stecker and Anna 
Stehlik.  Absent:  Tanya Hansen and Kari Hooker-Leep.  Motion Adopted.

Board Communications and Committee Report:  Nothing at this time.

Call to Action for This Month’s Meeting: Celine handed out Summer Reading Kickoff Brochure and a United for 
Libraries Virtual 2023 Trustees-Friends-Foundation handout with information on a free virtual event that the 
board can participate in and get credit hours for accreditation.  

Police Substation:  Jaime Parr mentioned that the group that attended the Adhoc Committee meetings wants 
intentional community relationships and would like the substation used more as a welcome and information 
center, and any decisions that are made need to meet the needs of the Library and the Community.  Findings 
surfaced from a number of meetings identify the main community concerns are mental health, addiction and 
housing in Grand Island.  This brought about the discussion of having a resource sheet listing the non-profits in 
Grand Island and have it available to hand out as needed. The Committee would also like a schedule of hours 
showing when the police and the specific non-profits will be on site at the library.  It was discussed that the police 
will be in the library using the substation whenever they need to use it.   Celine mentioned that the current 
substation might only be able to be utilized by the Police as City IT has things set up for them in there that need to 
remain confidential.  Celine will get in touch with Steph Gosda from City IT and find out if we need to only have 
police in the substation.  The board discussed that it might be better to set up a table (center) for local non-profits 
to use to serve the public because of the police equipment that is in that room. It was also discussed the City 
consider hiring a social worker to help make those connections with the public and that the library would consider 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 5 / 33



2

to have the social worker based at the Library. Celine and Jaime will talk to Chief Denney to see if they have a 
social worker with the Police Department that could fill this need.  A film was placed on the windows in the 
current substation to create a one-way glass feature where the public is not able to see in and this is something 
they would like to see removed and have blinds put up instead.  Celine and Jaime will discuss this with Chief 
Denney and get his input on this as well.  Once non-profits participation and commitment is established, the 
library will work to showcase the schedule and add their engaged partner logos on the outside of the Connection 
Center wall as well.
This Committee asked for the name of the substation changed.  They would like it to be called Community 
Connection Center.  The board discussed and agreed on the name proposed by the Adhoc Committee with the 
addition of Grand Island at the front which would change the name to Grand Island Community Connection 
Center.  
Motion by Anna Stehlik, seconded by Barbara Beck, carried unanimously to accept for filing that the substation 
be renamed Grand Island Community Connection Center.  Roll Call:  Ayes:  Jaime Parr, Sara White, Barbara 
Beck, Beth Stecker and Anna Stehlik.  Absent:  Tanya Hansen and Kari Hooker-Leep.  Motion Adopted.

Jaime wants to let the non-profits know what is available to them with brochures, etc and invite them to do some 
trainings in the meeting rooms and the library will share their gathering and meet up opportunities on social media 
as well. It was suggested that current Meeting Room Use Policy needs to be reconciled to and before the Board’s 
intent to invite/encourage the non-profits expanded use of library facility resources.  There is some difference 
between use that is open to the public and any private or 1:1 use. Celine would check the Meeting Room Policy 
and put together a list of resources that the library could offer the group such as sharing social media, putting out 
flyers, study rooms if needed, etc. 
A motion was needed.
Motion by Jaime Parr, seconded by Barbara Beck, carried unanimously to accept for filing the board will work on 
a document that identifies library spaces and invite the non-profits to use them.  Roll Call:  Ayes:  Jaime Parr, 
Sara White, Barbara Beck, Beth Stecker and Anna Stehlik.  Absent:  Tanya Hansen and Kari Hooker-Leep.  
Motion Adopted.

Discussion Charging Stations:  The Foundation wants to purchase charging stations for the patrons to use.  Celine 
will talk to City IT and Laura McAloon. City Attorney about security and we will continue to discuss this item.

Library Vending Machines:  Celine mentioned she is currently looking into Library Vending Machines where 
patrons can check books out and return them.  The board will continue to discuss this as well as deciding on a 
good location in Grand Island for this machine.

Next Meeting: Monday June 19, 2023 at 5:15 pm

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m.  

                                                                                                                     Tanya Hansen, Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 6 / 33



Library Board
Monday, June 19, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B2

Approval of Financial Reports 

The reports of revenues and expenditures since the last board meeting are submitted as generated, 
subject to City Finance Department journal entry changes.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 7 / 33



05/19/2023 15:05 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 2023

FOR 2023 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2020  1 TO 2023  7

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY -27,500 -27,500  .00  .00  .00 -27,500.00  .0%
74365 STATE GRANTS -7,107 -7,107 -7,325.00 -7,025.00  .00  218.00  103.1%
74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES -11,000 -11,000 -7,239.48 -1,190.81  .00 -3,760.52  65.8%
74703 FINES AND PENALTIES -10,000 -10,000 -2,951.70 -378.78  .00 -7,048.30  29.5%
74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE -5,500 -5,500 -2,802.00 -151.00  .00 -2,698.00  50.9%
74795 OTHER REVENUE -2,500 -2,500 -4,428.03 -50.00  .00  1,928.03  177.1%

TOTAL LIBRARY  -63,607 -63,607 -24,746.21 -8,795.59  .00 -38,860.79  38.9%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND -63,607 -63,607 -24,746.21 -8,795.59  .00 -38,860.79  38.9%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 8 / 33



05/19/2023 15:11 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 2023

FOR 2023 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2020  1 TO 2023  7

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

85105 SALARIES - REGULAR  1,207,132  1,207,132  655,062.07  89,375.61  .00  552,069.93  54.3%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME  0  0  277.48  3.36  .00 -277.48  100.0%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES  91,431  91,431  46,862.72  6,475.97  .00  44,568.28  51.3%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE  252,950  252,950  126,931.84  20,277.94  .00  126,018.16  50.2%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE  2,550  2,550  1,242.40  185.40  .00  1,307.60  48.7%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE  3,145  3,145  1,717.89  237.55  .00  1,427.11  54.6%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION  67,498  67,498  37,759.68  5,113.18  .00  29,738.32  55.9%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION  2,231  2,231  300.40  .00  .00  1,930.60  13.5%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  0  0  251.07  19.55  .00 -251.07  100.0%
85161 HRA-VEBA  13,230  13,230  3,210.00  380.00  .00  10,020.00  24.3%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES  20,000  20,000  9,707.00  .00  .00  10,293.00  48.5%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES  40,000  40,000  21,185.88  1,280.00  3,021.00  15,793.12  60.5%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES  1,500  1,500  962.89  417.00  .00  537.11  64.2%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES  59,400  59,400  19,933.36  2,620.66  .00  39,466.64  33.6%
85317 NATURAL GAS  11,000  11,000  10,586.90  2,519.41  .00  413.10  96.2%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA  1,000  1,000  32.94  .00  .00  967.06  3.3%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING  21,600  21,600  9,050.64  423.37  4,000.00  8,549.36  60.4%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ  10,000  10,000  339.50  .00  4,812.50  4,848.00  51.5%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES  480  480  .00  .00  .00  480.00  .0%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE  810  810  443.80  .00  .00  366.20  54.8%
85410 TELEPHONE EXPENSE  0  0  4,143.01  582.89  .00 -4,143.01  100.0%
85413 POSTAGE  6,480  6,480  5,514.02  523.03  .00  965.98  85.1%
85416 ADVERTISING  500  500  778.58  13.60  .00 -278.58  155.7%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS  27,040  27,040  16,617.19  2,360.17  100.00  10,322.81  61.8%
85425 BOOKS  109,250  109,250  48,837.95  5,220.59  .00  60,412.05  44.7%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA  118,386  118,386  62,617.29  6,230.31  5,000.00  50,768.71  57.1%
85427 PERIODICALS  11,550  11,550  10,425.94  .00  .00  1,124.06  90.3%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING  5,000  5,000  3,600.40  .00  .00  1,399.60  72.0%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT  108  108  9.68  .08  .00  98.32  9.0%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES  1,080  1,080  643.57  74.61  .00  436.43  59.6%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES  52,530  52,530  26,196.88  10,822.98  2,238.10  24,095.02  54.1%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES  4,000  4,000  1,528.49  .00  .00  2,471.51  38.2%
85515 GASOLINE  750  750  259.57  35.81  .00  490.43  34.6%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS  15,000  15,000  .00  .00  13,327.02  1,672.98  88.8%

TOTAL LIBRARY  2,157,631  2,157,631  1,127,031.03  155,193.07  32,498.62  998,101.35  53.7%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  2,157,631  2,157,631  1,127,031.03  155,193.07  32,498.62  998,101.35  53.7%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 9 / 33



 
 
 

05/19/2023 15:46    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    141
aliciaj             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023  7 TO 2023  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -120.00        .0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -120.00        .0%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00            -906.28               0.00               0.00         -73,093.72       1.2% 
 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00            -970.10               0.00               0.00             970.10     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00         -20,000.00               0.00               0.00          20,000.00     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 109 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00            -825.00               0.00               0.00             825.00     100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA
        -74,000.00         -74,000.00         -22,701.38               0.00               0.00         -51,298.62      30.7%

 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS          

       -250,000.00        -250,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00        -250,000.00        .0% 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 10 / 33

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vvvyz/ofDtPUITR%2B8a%2Bw1h79T%2BNetM93get4rJL2Cpb5VXB/09JeleDWWm0SE2yF&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wC9HK7NWHAqOar3ynBLryIPOM9Zw%2BJr03TO9XIYuq69Te8cmiZsDB77jf0kaSzUW&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n3kFZiEDiWgZCLVNJ/UN7a9jqNgTiydlxH2NbnFJ33J6BYjCwdjGkWAE5LUXYsSw&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZNiKkOponvoUBqk9LUQd9iM3K1WoNpmIO98A5K5j9To5SPRzMnY3ahTrTfu4Qnt6&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c/zQr%2Bv2Xot96GlE8YGsa1Ob1zSJYVP/Hd0iJXxd7xEYWRpbhfC4%2B7caGZyQyrNM&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3s5f4zOcpQ9xq8YOT4pehTHYyN5CYCIm5Bw7/r8fyMKa/EsBrM/cMiFevN64/IS%2B&


 
 
 

05/19/2023 15:32    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    158
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023  7 TO 2023  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          130         130         133.90            .00            .00          -3.90  103.0% 

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY            0           0      -5,161.11            .00            .00       5,161.11  100.0% 
 
 

29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY            0           0       3,640.38       1,364.90            .00      -3,640.38  100.0% 
 

2023/07/000013 04/04/2023 API          193.86 VND 010168 VCH555349 BANK OF AMERICA     CULVERS  - Primetime              8198
2023/07/000013 04/04/2023 API           59.92 VND 010168 VCH555367 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           8198
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           22.98 VND 010168 VCH556041 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API          124.00 VND 010168 VCH556044 BANK OF AMERICA     PANDA EXPRESS- Primetime          8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API          175.17 VND 010168 VCH556046 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER-Fall 2022 Primetim     8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API          175.00 VND 010168 VCH556071 BANK OF AMERICA     KIKOS CANTINA - Primetime         8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           29.98 VND 010168 VCH556077 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           80.00 VND 010168 VCH556102 BANK OF AMERICA     SONIC - Primetime                 8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           84.26 VND 010168 VCH556111 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           81.25 VND 010168 VCH556223 BANK OF AMERICA     HYVEE - Primetime                 8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API          121.00 VND 010168 VCH556242 BANK OF AMERICA     EILEEN'S COOKIES- Primetime       8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           29.98 VND 010168 VCH556257 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           48.33 VND 010168 VCH556313 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API          124.17 VND 010168 VCH556354 BANK OF AMERICA     PIZZA HUT - Primetime             8220
2023/07/000174 04/18/2023 GEN           15.00 REF REIMB REIMB LIB FOR SUPPLIES USED   

 
29555001 85042 104 LIBRARY            0           0       3,003.20       3,003.20       3,003.20      -6,006.40  100.0% 

 
2023/07/000181 04/25/2023 API        3,003.20 VND 011516 VCH556540 TMC FURNITURE INC   FAMILY WORKSTATION & SHIPPING   230585

 
29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0      10,832.15       2,959.48       3,030.00     -13,862.15  100.0% 

 
2023/07/000013 04/04/2023 API           49.88 VND 010168 VCH555338 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8198
2023/07/000013 04/04/2023 API           49.88 VND 010168 VCH555413 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8198
2023/07/000029 04/11/2023 API          186.00 VND 009820 VCH555202 CORNHUSKER STATE IND REPLACE TOP OF CREDENZA         230335
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API            7.17 VND 010168 VCH556034 BANK OF AMERICA     VOM GROCERY-Program Supplies      8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           51.50 VND 010168 VCH556112 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           49.49 VND 010168 VCH556153 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           15.12 VND 010168 VCH556163 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Activities&Program Suppli     8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           29.97 VND 010168 VCH556178 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API          308.63 VND 010168 VCH556304 BANK OF AMERICA     CDW GOVT - Printer                8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API            7.36 VND 010168 VCH556362 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           35.87 VND 010168 VCH556379 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - DVD                     8220
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API           11.25 VND 010168 VCH556392 BANK OF AMERICA     DOLLARTREE-Activities & Progra     8220

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 11 / 33

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iLFlOVq%2BhE5qZUNnSMFqoQP%2BorgUI5QhzbtJos5UD2kgTxRbjnEi8km3c9/0HufF&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bs/THz/8DakPbjjCxrUHIDpKE54T21asBrui11DItbRqZNsaXr8GoWamoNyxEwUk&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQ8tNnCz%2BbNldDW2AditNSP/ADgggqoUndbEcByt8CNSjhxS0q1PCj6nrznqkSPx&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SIfC8twtyWaJo%2BpVZM%2BUyltmdoa1ybqvSL9m0CqFJ/9wyqV8GraarYJjCmXrK2WC&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMj4u5lMb/RnyMFqvAPq8kGoicFTqocZtLvfCojO7jidhSAoNyJfpPedt1xg9UwX&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nj9NAfZsxrc3wsRU9zWhymbyQfovCHtDAD8f0uxqVvco3uVV%2Bc3CFpQwVT4Mebxz&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMKc8S9ToNkMpRN4PzWQN/7UmhGPDTTPiqHQDZyv8uK15uFHtCWZ1x%2BNBOHLKrqN&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q62n3e3z7/tgY1s8ZljQbxWaIEdRQkLNedKNJwOFqt8YkqcZ2rWVbX2UCdAnbdNE&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d5JDUi6d2yoypgiVnCvobhjrAHX9NySt7LAZUofbM5A7dtre0q0QCVUODBpZ0cdv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QaLF/2F/ZwbBzb0sZu4p/VRPa19KPphfsquBi7voe4mQ87uPI9aSQJVgl5nYNOiY&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ex6VJzQYfn%2BX4NhOUpJCh%2BHCM735TvkDTqZ9OxSImeOdinsT7tgn9FEKs%2BMJzAfE&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fBJ2/VluGO9Af6xIdvicQQpO3tsgcwcOiHhz/RBeEZeWXGZtq6Cd3XFS73df2fph&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hBVaI/ig4diY2eyTTZa4X5oF51CX9w7rMWgyryH4yTA0hDCpHd/XNFFOdIsGArEs&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pCAX5u%2BZlHFiszzKfCxKUwsa6C%2Bgy86MOuTmPumkKV37CyTk4x49tVfeNHXC2OAP&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=edrIYr4dhDDaaq2NAuSBo/OHeENrmGgmbaaWTbd2MfKUr9DWlBD4kvFicrbw%2B4Ro&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ypHwUnz/LJwKkqZ2DFrUaZVTLrQ8zdW6VSfH18MlSC%2BQXY8YpbBqKsXEwxQbqLD6&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k%2BLoRCoqeVM0oS8LVAgHt77ebfKPnE9evSsx9cxP6vvUSaX3WuwQT7X6XKKeyvoB&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gl4kw1n30soxaXcwV22n9rkxjFermmvXkmahr0e/hCsHtPJEmI/OFlDpGCLZ6fsw&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AYMy0AUOfyMPbKM2D6IxmwoZQpWHFbznlc%2Be7Nz7ZarY/eB80sPaUCcNSalrP5gx&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pxjlD2sQDuff/kC/IqGhb7OV75PzI1E%2Bzmg906Z4B03FH4TPjfoJZkSwpkJQj5Fj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmuiNh%2BJB0SgfucwubVCqffyf0rf/l6batOYFPN/KjHVmrhVauGOdrpmAfk5ST/%2B&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M7uZl%2BzPfU1Gyl3q/acCUfJE9y9JGX%2BYB/Y8L9N%2BXYtM6/1TLqCaV0RGlZuy0Cu9&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LAjVjDh1UBTYWXs7Ls3b/H%2B%2Bsqmta4aCbI/DoJemOekoWVWTKxBQ/lvLhJ/1XvwJ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jkUbtgkpOHRcwIrhb3Y1ZyRP/2Y07A1IK7KBUPBXRPJsCwcQIwBTWBVJQIhy7Jdx&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n9Dp5mlDQtt69MEBLikQzo/K2BDlk7m15ZTLNaUDHAo42BX1aTfMWzlEiIzq2lv/&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s/aTu9uO9w/ZuNnKre4sWaORyhbCxgaMeXWrM994wuxpTOVk58CqJdNe5nIN2ljO&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QyPjZ7eA0uWOTK/c5la5/xE1jFLDzlDjmRDO9pqSgjn2NACbIRI1pQLQyS6F43Mp&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uxv4ZoXbi6m6owjf81/OEP3QqrCVkbY%2B15fyEZdgTv/w9zwho9C/anIUE1A8ZlBm&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5OMNMLmhWz2ySZij5aJgBYUqWhlFSF52cPtTON8knswK3xD740bfiHimdz9o6Amm&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C29E9Af8IJFrxYlPYorYf8qqkULD7JxvEK8OqXbBhz0FMjen1OQxV79nlSPEGuHn&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BvNh%2B%2BmuEOW%2BW5iyzmaJ0f8XER%2BoIulYkgTbCiDxP4lhB%2BaTajcOMNPIzyNffW9Q&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qLBE6uVeRTXaUICb61W25p05cBzc2j1e6HPOcSgFGYDH8XuD5AOStoWzyPdIkp4O&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6qdCVjXAomXZSZ%2BJKAVkI/8axnn9j0u2MI/88XW5/VIz9bhg951eMV8h5hiGsQyy&


 
 
 

05/19/2023 15:32    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    159
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 07 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023  7 TO 2023  7
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          

 
29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY
2023/07/000149 04/17/2023 API        2,157.36 VND 010168 VCH556487 BANK OF AMERICA     FIRESPRING-Print Summer Guides     8220

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY            0           0            .00            .00     -17,374.00      17,374.00  100.0% 

 
 

29555001 85042 107 LIBRARY            0           0       1,729.16            .00            .00      -1,729.16  100.0% 
 
 

29555001 85042 108 LIBRARY            0           0       7,058.00       7,058.00       2,004.00      -9,062.00  100.0% 
 

2023/07/000181 04/25/2023 API        7,058.00 VND 004498 VCH COMPRISE TECHNOLOGIE NEW SMART KIOSK & SHIPPING            
 

29555001 85042 109 LIBRARY            0           0       4,426.02         -83.45            .00      -4,426.02  100.0% 
 

2023/07/000242 04/18/2023 GEN          -83.45 REF GRANT LIB'S YOUTH GRANT MATCH       
 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                  130         130      25,661.70      14,302.13      -9,336.80     -16,194.90*******%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTPROJ      270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS       270,130     270,130      25,661.70      14,302.13      -9,336.80     253,805.10    6.0%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 12 / 33

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmuiNh%2BJB0SgfucwubVCqffyf0rf/l6batOYFPN/KjHVmrhVauGOdrpmAfk5ST/%2B&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YniH4jHO0v7SNhwNt0N%2B/fFnhaiqNTU8Odogf7Sq3V%2BQ8FjABB11eV%2Bgm5%2BQNGnx&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=17wvrW6KSPM0OLZdNEMEH9OAseCJYkI8gl%2Bg9O90P/PAdkhEod07y2CvZHmXgvJy&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OJn5qxoQM0N/ikm9loRVpRqTsLFMuROZvV0t4lL1WBgTimTpsYXgPKATrz/I/HoB&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k/OV3/pTYuqtZzHK4br7JiPvg%2BBoPnLZtb7/AArJW0zrEPINh8iawfZGRDxta4xK&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Duh0PCAJYJnlGz3%2BWl6imszlBYXXNjTEY6%2BLl2LYYq0ur9tD%2Bgse3%2Bq4tpdcZQty&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5gxG4jey6MVfxhmRwSy71QTQksMPn4Rop1gCL4J2EmoYNsWYKYzO7JQF/rUFZUgB&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FQsc7eEjwc5jsOYBAmGziDvvNiU1gzuSxyqQOe5KplXv/1Y5%2Bbv7aipz1RI6SOR%2B&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2MQw8C1Mr25s6NmJneArPb1jXYfK/p6qizeIjDu31lRi%2B7oxj54Kp0cI4lNXYjDo&


Library Board
Monday, June 19, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B3

Approval of Bills Submitted - May 23, 2023 and June 13, 2023

The following bills were submitted by the Library Director in accordance with the Library Funds Policy 
since the last library board meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 13 / 33



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&--.	/����� 0���1�',2&-34&-5-3 678989:;;<<=;: >.�?�?@AB=;B CD.>.D@��E?�.0E� FGHIJKI+LJH'IGHLM&NHFMFHO&PFMMQ &-4RRST3-&&UV &5&�FHO&WX&YJLGK&FQMLGKZNHFMFHFIQ L+J&-5-3[\AB=]< ?E��.?�̂�_�.�D�̀��C.>�.�aLGGNLM&XFJI&Q+JFGbMIJ&FGQ+I�HFWG 3ScVV &-VdT55&&VR-5 &5&GIPJLQbL&XFJI&Q+JFGbMIJ&�WJ+ UcVS[\ Q+JFGbMIJ&'LFGHIGLG�I 3Sc55 &VdUTce&&3UR &5&HFMMIO&Q+JFGbMIJ&QOQHI'Q&FG� V3V3SV[\AB<:; DE>E�f��E �FHO&gLMM&YJWN+&+gWGI&PFMM &-cT3-&&V5S &-35SUd&�IGHNJOMFGb&FG� 35c&I--ZVS5Sh'LO-5-3[\ +gWGI&PFMM&Z&MFPJLJO &VdcTR5&&V5S &-35Sc5&�IGHNJOMFGb&FG� 35c&3cdZd333h'LO-5-3[\ L+J&-5-3&XWJ&L��WNGH&5V&5-e5 &3UeTeV&&3cS &5&QHLHI&WX&GI&KFi&WX&�W'' V3S55V5[\AB<:j ���E?D.�.�a LKQ &S-Tc5&&-Ve &5&MII&Pg'&�WJ+ VVcZR5VVdcV-hL+J-5-3[\AB<]] �CE��̂��C��0?.�D.���'LO&-5-3&�LHLMWYFGY&k&'IHLKLHL&QNPQ�JF+HFWG &-43-5TVS&&3SRS &5&W�M�&WGMFGI&�W'+NHIJ&MFPJLJO&�IGHIJ V55535Vc3c[\AB<]j ��lE>E0D?��.0�_E�.�L+J&-5-3&gWW+ML -5-3R &d4-UcT5-&&dR- &5&'FKmIQH&HL+I d53S-V3ee[\ LNKFWPWWbQ&k&KiKQ -5-3R &-3VTR3&&dR- &5&'FKmIQH&HL+I d53S5c55e[\ KiK -5-3R &VcTSe&&dR- &5&'FKmIQH&HL+I d53S-eR3R[\ KiKQ&k&+MLOLmLOQ -5-3R &eSSTcS&&dR- &5&'FKmIQH&HL+I d53Se-3Uc[\ KiKQ&k&+MLOLmLOQ -5-3R &dRdTSc&&dR- &5&'FKmIQH&HL+I d53RSeURe[\ 'LO&-5-3ZL+J&-5-e&In&+JWoO&QIJiF�I &RcVTee&&3SRS &5&W�M�&WGMFGI&�W'+NHIJ&MFPJLJO&�IGHIJ V555355UV3[\ 'LO&-5-3ZL+J&-5-e&LG�IQHJO&MFPJLJO&JIGImLM &-4dUeT3e&&S3eV &5&+JWpNIQH&MM� S5Sc-ScV[\ iFKIW&YL'IQ 3c-3U &c3ST5e&&ec-e &5&HgW'LQ&Q&bMFQI&�W'+LGO 5V5eV3[\ABB;B �qq.0E��C��>.E� L+J&-5-3&�W+O&WiIJLYIQ&h&�--S&�WGHJL�H 3ScdU &dVT3U&&VVe3R &5&LMM&�W+O&+JWKN�HQ&FG� LJ3U-5UU-[\ABB:B a���>.�E L+J&-5-3&JI+LFJ&QgW+&PFMM &SRTc-&&c3 &5&�FHO&WX&YJLGK&FQMLGKZHJILQNJIJ MFPJ&-5-3Z5e[\ �:jrA<stB=�:;;<<=;:������D����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 14 / 33



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�',3&4.5&464. 789:9:;<===>>? �@ABC��B��C@DB�@��C�EB1@�F=>G; B�/@A�����@@�DBD�C/�H�H/�C�CIJ/��K�H/1�H/�C�CI�L�K���@/��?>= 464.&MN''OP&QNRSO&RTMOPUM &V46W66&&4VX &6&YOO&Z['&�\P+ VV]̂-6VV_]V̀ab+P464.cd bSM &̀]W66&&4VX &6&YOO&Z['&�\P+ VV]̂-6VV_]V4ab+P464.cd �;?Fe>>�;<===>>?������@����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 15 / 33



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!"(&4.5&-6-. 789:;:<==>>?=< @/�A�ABCD>EE �FG��H��F��1A/�I/���JKKL&M&�(")N,%&O(*$P)NQ &RS66&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646TaU6b7 3cY&-6-.&�X_Xd[êYe&f&']_XJX_X&LcWL�Ô+_̂[Y &-5.-6S4V&&.aTa &6&[�d�&[Yd̂Y]&�['+c_]O&d̂WOXOg&�]Y_]O 4666.6aaaTb9CD>ED ���h� WO[JXO_&W[[ZL&M&W  iP &.4jSaV&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646a44ab7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL l.VS4jm&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646a.j-b7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &44SV-&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646a--Vb7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &R.S6j&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646a6j.b7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &RjSR.&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646a6-Ub7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &aVSR.&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646aRaab7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &46TS66&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646Ta-ab7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &44-SU-&&464TU &U.6-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646U6RTb7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &44VS-.&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646a-jTb7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &4RUSTU&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646a-64b7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &4UjS6a&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646a6R6b7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &4UjSU.&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646TVRTb7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &..VSj-&&464TU &U.6-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646aVj.b7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &R.US..&&464TU &U.6-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646aUUVb7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &TT6SUa&&464TU &U.6-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646aV-Vb7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &TURSV6&&464TU &U.6-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646aUjjb7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &aUjS.6&&464TU &U.6-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646aU4.b7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &U-VSTV&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646aT.ab7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &UR.STU&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646a6-Tb7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &4544VSRj&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646a.U-b7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &454T4ST.&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646aR6.b7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &454TRSTR&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646a666b7 ŶeOX'&d̂WOXOg&L]Ok̂�]&M&W[[ZL &45-a-SjR&&464TU &U.6-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646U6j6b7 L]+&-6-.MXce&-6-j&L]Ok̂�] &a5TUTS66&&4.a &6&WO[JXO_&�[ '-6R-.4b9CD>En ��oG@G1IA��/1�pG�/�X']O&d̂W&XLL[�MOJX&_  %i$) &4VaS66&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646TUaab7 3[cOY]g&X�XJ]'�̂ML q)r,N( &46USVR&&464TU &U-V-&WXYZ&[\&X']Ô�X _̀ Y6646aR-4b7 JkJL -6-.T &-VSVU&&RT- &6&'Ĵs]L_&_X+] R6.U6V.4ab9 JkJL -6-.T &jaS--&&RT- &6&'Ĵs]L_&_X+] R6.Uj-46Tb9 JkJL&f&+dXgXsXgL -6-.T &U..SRV&&RT- &6&'Ĵs]L_&_X+] R6.aaRa.ab9 'Xg&-6-.&K[[+dX -6-.T &R5TaUS.R&&RT- &6&'Ĵs]L_&_X+] R6.Ua6TU6b9
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 16 / 33



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!"(&456&-7-5 89:;<;=>>??@>= A/�B�BCDE?FG ��HIAI1JB��/1�KI�/�LMNOLPMQ&QRQ -7-5S T4UV-.W&XS- &7&'YQZM[N&N\+M X75U]4̂47_:DE?F̀ �IB/��/1�A� PaNY'M[b3OPbPcR&-7-5&[!de#f$g) &̂5V-7&&474Ŝ &̂57-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U]X7_8 c'\&ZcLlQ&mML\lQb[!de#f$g)$ " &-]]V77&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747Ŝ.X_8DEE>E �nn/1I��o��A/I� '\a&-7-5&�c+a&cRML\pM[&q&jYP\l&�--U 5ÛX] &55VX̂&&44.5S &7&\ll&�c+a&+LcQO�N[&YP� \L5].4S.5_: \'\rcP&b&',s(feg,#(&[!gg%$(e &45]V4̂&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U7̂5_8 \'\rcP&b&+f *f,t&[!gg%$(e &]VXX&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U5.U_8 \'\rcP&b&[!gg%$(e &XV5X&&474Ŝ &̂57-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747UU5S_8 \'\rcP&b&[!gg%$(e &55V].&&474Ŝ &̂57-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747Û4X_8 \'\rcP&b&[!gg%$(e &XXVSX&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U-]X_8 \'\rcP&b&[!gg%$(e &455V̂]&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U5]4_8 \'\rcPb+f *f,t&[!gg%$(e &U4V].&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U.77_8 hLcQ\LN&b&+f #(ee$"*&[!gg%$(e &̂̂ VSX&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747Ŝ^̂_8 hLcQ\LN&b&+f #(ee$"*&[!gg%$(e &46U77VXS&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U-.4_8 �mY�&hcci[&\l\&[NcLMb[!gg%$(e &-̂V5U&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U.4U_8 QM'�c&b&�f(u$) T.SV]XW&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747Ŝ7._8 lOlrhcNb',s(feg,#(&[!gg%$(e &474VS]&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U4.5_8 vOYll&&b&cww$#(&[!gg%$(e &.S-VUU&&474Ŝ &̂57-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747UU]4_8 [\'[&�lOh&b&[!gg%$(e &USV57&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U-4._8 Z\l'\LN&b&[!gg%$(e &XVX̂&&474Ŝ &̂57-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747̂74._8 Z\l'\LN&b&[!gg%$(e &̂-VX-&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U4SS_8 Z\l'\LNb',s(feg,#(&[!gg%$(e &--]V77&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U5X̂_8 Z\l'\LNb+f *f,t&[!gg%$(e &47V]U&&474Ŝ &̂-]-&h\Pi&cj&\'MLY�\ NkP7747U.5S_8 \+L&-7-5&�c+a&cRML\pM[ -7-55 &45VS-&&544 &7&�\+YN\l&hO[YPM[[&[a[NM'[6&YP� 4-̂44X._: \+L&-7-5&�c+a&cRML\pM[&q&�\PcP&i4-U] -7-55 &-̂ V̂̂7&&544 &7&�\+YN\l&hO[YPM[[&[a[NM'[6&YP� 4-U]US]_: 3Olb[M+&-7-5&�c+a&h\[M&jMM[ -7-55 &4XXVX5&&544 &7&�\+YN\l&hO[YPM[[&[a[NM'[6&YP� 4-̂-7U7_: '\a&-7-5&�c+a&cRML\pM[ -7-55 &.V̂X&&544 &7&�\+YN\l&hO[YPM[[&[a[NM'[6&YP� 4-̂5̂S4_: lYhL\La&�\LQ[ 5̂-U. &-6S74V̂7&&UX. &7&lO�\[&mclQYPp[&ll� ŜS.._:DEE?> K/�1���IB�J/�x�Iyo/�KI�JPMZ&�c+YML 5̂-7U &U6X-UV7-&&44.5S &7&\ll&�c+a&+LcQO�N[&YP� \L5].5XUS_: �ÈzG?̀{?>�=>>??@>=������J����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 17 / 33



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!"(&456&-7-5 89:;<;=>>???>= ��@A���B/�/�C@�C/��DE?=> CFGF�H��F I+J&-7-5&KLMN&OPQRIM�S&�TIJNSQ &7U54&&5VW &7&QRIRS&LX&MS&OPY&LX&�L'' 45W-5Z-[:DEE>E �\\/1F��]��G/F� I'Î LM&_&̀a$)(& !) &-.U5-&&474bV &V57-&cIMd&LX&I'SJP�I ReM7747V4Wb[8 I+J&-7-5&�L+f&LYSJINSQ -7-55 &-.UZ-&&544 &7&�I+PRIK&cgQPMSQQ&QfQRS'Q6&PM� 4-V44.h[: 'If&-7-5&�L+f&LYSJINSQ -7-55 &ZU-5&&544 &7&�I+PRIK&cgQPMSQQ&QfQRS'Q6&PM� 4-V5Vb4[: �i>jkD�=>>???>=������C����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 18 / 33



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3!"(&456&7875 9:;<=<>?@@@AAB �CDEF��E��FCGE�C��F�HE1C�I@AJ> E�/CD�����CC�GEG�F/�K�K/�F�FL1�GGM�/CL�N�M���C/��BAJ OP'QRS&TUVWXYPYQUZ&[&OQZPR&+'Y 5\4]- &56885̂78&&44.4- &8&Y'�&O_VZQY_V̀ &QZ� ]88]a; b/��M�K/1�K/�F�FL�N�M���C/��BA@ P'PcUZ&d&+e *e,f&X!gg%$(h &58̂]]&&484-\ &\7]7&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848k5lka9 P'PcUZ&d&+e *e,f&X!gg%$(h &7.k̂7l&&484-\ &\7]7&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848k8-la9 P'PcUZd+e *e,f&X!gg%$(h &l4̂k-&&484-\ &\7]7&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848kl88a9 �U+S�PY&d&+e *e,f&X!gg%$(h &58̂k.&&484-\ &\7]7&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848k45.a9 mURRPV&YV̀ d̀P#)$n$)$(ho+e *e,f &47̂.8&&484-\ &\7]7&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848kl]\a9 mURRPVYV̀ d̀+e *e,f&X!gg%$(h &4\̂k.&&484-\ &\7]7&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848kl\]a9 pPXYQZqX&RQiVPVS&d&XV+&+ h)(eh &7l̂88&&484-\ &\587&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848k-lka9 pUiiS&RUiiSd+e *e,ff$"*&X!gg%$ &k̂]]&&484-\ &\587&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848k]l8a9 pUiiS&RUiiSd+e *e,ff$"*&X!gg%$ &.4̂]5&&484-\ &\587&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848\87ka9 R̀Pm̀ VXpQ+&YU'UVVUTd� ff̂&'(() &.8̂88&&484-\ &\587&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848kk8]a9 R̀Pm̀ VXpQ+&YU'UVVUTd� ff̂&'(() &488̂88&&484-\ &\587&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848k-]ka9 VPS&q̀ mm̀ Xd+e *e,f&X!gg%$(h &4.8̂-4&&484-\ &\7]7&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848k8l4a9 XP'XdP#)$n$)$(ho+e *e,f&X!gg%$ &l.̂]7&&484-\ &\587&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848k]\-a9 XP'XdP#)$n$)$(ho+e *e,f&X!gg%$ &k\̂k-&&484-\ &\7]7&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848kl8\a9 XP'XdP#)$n$)$(ho+e *e,f&X!gg%$ &4-4̂5\&&484-\ &\7]7&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848-]78a9 TPR'PVY&d&+e *e,f&X!gg%$(h &k̂]l&&484-\ &\587&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848kk87a9 TPR'PVY&d&+e *e,f&X!gg%$(h &5.̂-4&&484-\ &\587&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848\8.4a9 TPR'PVY&d&+e *e,f&X!gg%$(h &5\̂]5&&484-\ &\7]7&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848k48.a9 TPR'PVYd',r(ehg,#(&X!gg%$(h &-l̂l-&&484-\ &\7]7&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848k5.\a9 TPR'PVYd+e *e,f&X!gg%$(h &5.̂54&&484-\ &\7]7&iPZW&UO&P' V̀Q�P YjZ8848kl5-a9 Pm_RY&P_YpUV&̀s̀ ZY&o&pUỲR&XYPS 5\44k &5\7̂\7&&44l]- &8&YUX�P&R̀` 'PS&746&7875a; �F���K/�F�FL�/G�F��EGE�CBAI Z̀ T&WQUXW&o&X_++UVY 5\8k5 &7688l̂88&&ll]\ &8&�U'+VQX̀&Ỳ�pZURUqQ̀X&QZ� 7875d78ka; �tutvJwI@�>?@@@AAB������C����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 19 / 33



Library Board
Monday, June 19, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item C1

Approval of Director's Report

The Director's Report typically consists of:

1) a monthly report of programs and activities, public use of meeting spaces, library media, and 
Librarians' Reports

2) a quarterly Report of Household Library Cards Issued to Hall County Residents Outside of Grand 
Island provided in January, April, July and October of each year

3) a quarterly statistical usage report provided in February, May, August and November of each year

4) upon execution of agreement, regularly scheduled report of use of Grand Island Public Library 
Foundation library support funds

5) upon publication, a Library newsletter

6) and additional administrative items of note, either in the agenda packet or discussed at the meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 20 / 33



 

May 
• Media Report, Shaun, Laura, and Erica Report,  
• Shaun/Celine/Laura/Erica worked on updating Library policies with Anna and Tanya   
• Art Exhibit for May was Casey Hansen Art Show, reception over 50 attended 
• Erica technical duties update of Comprise Kiosk-Library Improvement Grant, Digital 

Mobile Lab, Fax Machine Connected 
• Safety-update on survey with staff, GI Police training-soon, Update on police call stats 
• Go Big Give Day May 4, The Library Foundation made over $7,000. The Library 

Foundation Board won the Board Match Prize of $500. Lots of media coverage 
• Annual Plant and Seed Exchange May 6 over 150 took part 
• Updates-Police Substation Ad Hoc Meeting May 8 
• Strategic Plan Work-Literacy Council Students/Janet Cordell will work on 4 lang. signage  
• Tosca Lee author srp kickoff event, Sunday May 21 4 pm for the public in the foyer, 5 

pm special ticketed event,boxed dinner from the Chocolate Bar 68 attended 43 and 25 
• May 24 Celine attended the Broadband Access and Digital Opportunities Session in 

Hastings GIPL will promote the ACP Program 
• May 25 Kindness Carnival Kickoff 

Upcoming-Library work 
• Library Policy Work, Interlocal Agreement, Volunteer Promotions, CivicPlus update, 

Library kiosk & Charging Station update, Grand Island Community Connection Center, 
Partnerships with Goodwill, CDHD, Region3, United Way, YWCA, Grand Generation 

• Dollar General Grant for Backpack Literacy-Libby put the grant in (Laura, Leigh and I) 
• Art Exhibit for June is the Children’s Art Show-80 children took part. 
• June 3, 2023 Air Show Celine and several volunteers attended this. Hands-on programs. 

Over 8,000 attended. Interacted with several hundred. 
• June 5 Teen Afterhours Kickoff 
• June 8 Budget Meeting with Finance 
• June 19-Voc Rehab worker will begin 
• June 22 Laura and Erica attend ALA Conference in Chicago, IL 
• June 24 & 25 Grand Island 4th Street Festival 
• May/June working with the Literacy Council on translating signage & flyers-4 languages 
• Attended H3C mtgs,GI Children’s Museum Bd. Meetings monthly, City Admin. monthly, 

Director weekly on Wed. a.m., and Central Plains Library System weekly, TLC monthly 
ILS mtg., Librarian, MST, Zone mtg. as needed, Grow with Words, Welcoming Initiative 
with United Way,  

• NE Chautauqua July 19 Children’s program, & July 22 4 adult programs with Humanities 
NE at the Library (Stuhr has evening programs), July 14 Central Plains Annual Mtg 
Cozad & July 21 NLA State Advisory Bd. Celine attends, July 23 Lincoln Pool Party for 
kids, O’Connor Learning Center outreach July 20 and 25, July 29 St. Mary’s Fest., 
August 17 USCIS Naturalization Ceremony, August-Sept State Fair tbd, Sept 10 2-4 pm- 
Welcoming Week Multicultural Storytimes-Nonprofits Neighborhood Night Out-Library is 
a pickup a packet/sign spot-Grow Grand Island kid’s activity at Super Saver 

Library Director 
Name:                                                              Date:  

Since Last Report 

Celine Swan June 2023 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 21 / 33



GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
JUNE 2023 STATS OVERVIEW & COMPARISON 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PATRON VISITS – PREVIOUS THREE MONTHS  

 

  

11540

8895

9746

9602

9074

9424

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000

MAR

APR

MAY

Patron Visits

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 22 / 33



CIRCULATION 

HOLDS PLACED 

 

 

 

  

1567

1351

1555

1405

1210

1340

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

MAR

APR

MAY

Holds Placed

2023 2022

2224

2102

2159

1965

1723

1897

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500

MAR

ARP

MAY

Holds Filled

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 23 / 33



CHECKOUTS 

 

 

 

22905

19369

20910

19504

17796

20909

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000 35000 40000 45000

MAR

APR

MAY

Physical

2023 2022

2882

2859

2910

2713

2458

2544

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

MAR

APR

MAY

Digital - Overdrive

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 24 / 33



 

 

2334

2315

2702

2218

2141

2500

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

MAR

APR

MAY

Hoopla

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 25 / 33



1 of 2 

Grand Island Public Library 

Youth & Family Services Librarian Monthly Report 
Laura Fentress June 2023 

Since Last Report 

Kids’ Summer Kickoff – Kindness Carnival May 25 
• 350 people attended 
• Big THANK YOU to volunteers who helped supervise bounce house, help with crafts and 

games, hand out treats, paint faces, and more 
• We found out a bounce house can fit in our lobby (it was too windy to set up outside) 
• “Kindness chain” (paper chain with acts of kindness written on each link) was started and is up 

in Meeting Room BC – it will be added to as summer goes on 

New family computer carrel in Children’s Area 
• Designed for parents and caregivers with children under 2 
• Mirror and activity panel in playpen engage little ones in a 

safe environment while the parent or caregiver uses the 
computer 

• Puchased with Laskowski Endowment funding through the 
Greater Grand Island Foundation 

Summer Reading Program 2023 is underway! 
• Weekly program attendance is already higher than last 

year 
• Currently 369 active readers ages 0-11 on Beanstack! 

 

Upcoming 

Grant progress 
• ARPA Youth Grant for Excellence 2023 – planetarium program has been booked; telescope is 

still undergoing modifications 
• IEEE Science Kits for Public Libraries grant – first wave of funds has been received; purchase 

of supplies for circulating science kits has begun 

Planning to attend ALA Annual Conference 
• June 23-26, Chicago, IL 
• Partially funded with NLC and CPLS CE grants 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 26 / 33



2 of 2 

Summer Reading 2023 continues 

Parks & Recreation outreach 
• Parks will borrow Makerspace STEAM activity kits for use in their programs 
• STEM Workshops 

o Paper Circuits June 15 
o Bristlebots July 19 & 20 

Stuhr Museum/Humanities Nebraska Chautauqua partnership 
• In connection with the Humanities Nebraska Chautauqua planned for July 21-22 at Stuhr 

Musuem, the Library will host related activities for kids the preceding Wednesday, July 19. 
• We are working with the Director of Education at Stuhr to plan these activities. 

Humanities Nebraska program 
• Music from Around the World with David Marsh 
• Sunday, August 6 at 2:00 PM 

 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 27 / 33



TECHNOLOGY & TEEN SERVICES
LIBRARIAN MONTHLY REPORT

Erica Rogers

J U N E  2 0 2 3 G R A N D  I S L A N D  P U B L I C  L I B R A R Y

SINCE LAST REPORT

Summer Reading has begun!!
After Hours Kick-off had 100 teens!!
T-shirt Engineers field trip had 5
Reading Challenge off to good start

120 registered
78 active readers
56,009 minutes read

Outreach to Westridge Summer School
met with 30 students 
went over general library offerings & Summer
Reading

Teen 

Northwest Student Group Tour
made buttons, sublimation items and phone
stands

4H partner event
taught kids to sublimate mini-license plate
holders

Adult Make & Take: Patriotic Fringe Flag
8 attendees

Makerspace

Other
New Copier for the new kiosk

Laser Tag Guns ready for action at
Teen After Hours

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 28 / 33



P H O T O  B Y  M A R T I N  R .  S M I T H

J U N E  2 0 2 3

STATISTICS

Makerspace Users: 45
WIfi Users: 1465
Facebook followers: 5,200
Instagram users: 763

UPCOMING
SUMMER READING

PROGRAMS
Impact Art

Monday June 19 at 2pm

ALA CONFERENCE
Attending the ALA conference

in Chicago June 23-26

YOUTH ART SHOW
July 1-31 in the Art Alcove

COMPUTER LAB 
Will be re-arranging the

computer lab to suit IT needs
better

FAXING
Setting up Faxing so it is

available from our new Copier

SUMMER OUTREACH
Walnut Summer School

June 20
 

Smash Brothers Tournament
Monday July 10 at 2pm

Anime Club: Keychains
Monday June 26 at 2pm

Anime Club T-shirts
Monday July 17 at 2pm

 

MAKERSPACE PROGRAM
Adults

Saturday July 8 at 1pm
Cricut Project

Teens learning how to make
screens for screen-printed T-shirts

at T-shirt Engineers

Makerspace Class
Monday July 24 at 2pm

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 29 / 33



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 30 / 33



Library Board
Monday, June 19, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item D1

Board Communications and Committee Reports

This item allows for the introduction and discussion of board communications and committee reports. 
Included are items of discussion and communication with the City Council liaison to the Library Board.  
Items requiring approval must also be indicated in Consideration of Unfinished Business or 
Consideration of New Business.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 31 / 33



Library Board
Monday, June 19, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item E1

Interlocal Agreement Discussion

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 32 / 33



Library Board
Monday, June 19, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item F1

Library Board Terms/Officers Discussion

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 6/19/2023 Page 33 / 33


